27 January 2022

Mr C Lian
ASX Limited
20 Bridge Street
Sydney NSW 2000
Dear Corey
Request for Voluntary Suspension
In accordance with Listing Rule 17.2, Cassius Mining Limited (“Cassius”) requests a voluntary suspension of its
securities until such time as ASX will make a determination on the Chapter 11 considerations in respect to prospecting
license acquisition.

Cassius confirms that it is not aware of any reason why its securities should not be suspended.

Cassius is not aware of any other information necessary to inform the market about the suspension, or that ASX asks
for.

Yours faithfully
Cassius Mining Limited

)

Wayne Kernaghan
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